From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 10/2/2013 2:29:26 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Cool. We have a common goal.

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:29 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

No. We just want o make sure that it happens before she turns into a pumpkin on the
15", We are supportive of her confirmation.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:24 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Any particular reason you guys are inquiring? Any concerns we should know about?

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]
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Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:21 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

That's it.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 1:34 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Rules committee will meet on the 8th (I think they always meet Wednesdays), so I assume the
9" is the date for the full senate consideration, if (hopefully) she is successful on the 8th.

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 1:30 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

| heard today it was scheduled for the 9*".

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Thanks. This is consistent with what we were told, but always good to see what they are telling
inquiring minds. ..
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Julie

Julie A. Fitch

Chief of Staff to

Commissioner Carla J. Peterman
California Public Utilities Commission

Phone (415) 703-3134

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 4:52 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: FW: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

FYI

From: Kauss, Kent

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 4:25 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Re: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Thanks. Confirmed with Sen Rules she will be brought up the week of Jan 6 in Rules Cmte.

On Sep 30, 2013, at 4:07 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

January 15.
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PG&E . js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
15 58amn more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0131687


http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/privacy/customer/
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/privacy/customer/
http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
http://www.pge

